
From: Tammy Daly
To: Bob Young; Rocco Yeargin; Barbara Babbitt; Chris Humphrey; Gerard Neugebauer; Justin Speight; Matt

Shaughnessy; Stephen Dyer; Valerie Wolford; City Council; Molly Kapeluck; Michael Elkins; Jennifer Foster; Eric
Chojnacki; Jeff Funai

Subject: Safety Issues Publicized By The City
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:12:26 AM
Attachments: PHMSA Incident Report 1996-2017.pdf

Parks & Rec / City Council, 

Please note that for 3.5 years the City of Green was publicizing the dangers of the Nexus line. Up until Feb 7, the
City had been very vocal about the potential dangers to our parks. The City's safety concerns are well documented
in the city's publications, interviews with the mayor, council meetings, city commissioned studies, city website
postings,  city submissions to the Federal Government (FERC ), and the city's four law suits. Now all of a sudden,
after a Feb 7th legal agreement with Nexus, the City is promoting that the pipeline is relatively safe and anyone
who continues to question the pipeline's safety is out of line?  

Below are just a few examples of the information that the city has dispersed to residents to lead us all to believe
that our community is in jeopardy because of Nexus. To ignore this information now would be negligent. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Posted on the City's WEBSITE

August 28,2017

Safety Concerns.  With an estimate of 2,200 people living within 1,500 feet of the
proposed pipeline route, safety is and must be our primary concern.   The current
route approved by FERC cuts through 77 parcels of land; skirts within 100 feet
of homeplate of Greensburg Park’s baseball field #4; and is within 1500 feet of
17 youth recreational fields at four city parks.  It is widely accepted that the
potential impact radius is 1,500 feet in the event of a catastrophic failure.  As
one of the most densely populated areas along the proposed pipeline, we are
extremely disappointed that FERC determined that the impact to our community
was not significant enough to merit moving the pipeline to areas less populated. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------

US News: Quote from Mayor:

Seventeen of the city's 26 athletic fields are within 1,500 feet of the pipeline's
expected blast zone should a catastrophic failure occur, Neugebauer said,
adding: "I hope I don't have to make decisions about whether to put people in
harm's way." 

https://www.usnews.com/news/best-states/ohio/articles/2017-11-04/ohio-city-
refuses-to-give-up-fight-against-gas-pipeline

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

City of Green's Story Map: 

http://cityofgreen.maps.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?
appid=68859ee1e30046528f9e634a79878535

------------------------------------

mailto:tammyldaly@gmail.com
mailto:byoung@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Ryeargin@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Bbabbitt@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Chumphrey@cityofgreen.org
mailto:GNeugebauer@cityofgreen.org
mailto:jspeight@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Mshaughnessy@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Mshaughnessy@cityofgreen.org
mailto:sdyer@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Communications@cityofgreen.org
mailto:CityCouncil@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Mkapeluck@cityofgreen.org
mailto:MElkins@cityofgreen.org
mailto:teamfoster@sbcglobal.net
mailto:emchojnacki@gmail.com
mailto:emchojnacki@gmail.com
mailto:JFunai@cityofgreen.org
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usnews.com%2Fnews%2Fbest-states%2Fohio%2Farticles%2F2017-11-04%2Fohio-city-refuses-to-give-up-fight-against-gas-pipeline&data=02%7C01%7Cmkapeluck%40cityofgreen.org%7C48bc98756f934867510a08d5a9241b77%7Ce9a7a1518e9a4450925806671bbc24fb%7C0%7C1%7C636600895452315371&sdata=FjgoBbR1uUYvbdFSPiTAc9BeX8mzRt5nVhjsQNPFLNI%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usnews.com%2Fnews%2Fbest-states%2Fohio%2Farticles%2F2017-11-04%2Fohio-city-refuses-to-give-up-fight-against-gas-pipeline&data=02%7C01%7Cmkapeluck%40cityofgreen.org%7C48bc98756f934867510a08d5a9241b77%7Ce9a7a1518e9a4450925806671bbc24fb%7C0%7C1%7C636600895452315371&sdata=FjgoBbR1uUYvbdFSPiTAc9BeX8mzRt5nVhjsQNPFLNI%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcityofgreen.maps.arcgis.com%2Fapps%2FMapJournal%2Findex.html%3Fappid%3D68859ee1e30046528f9e634a79878535&data=02%7C01%7Cmkapeluck%40cityofgreen.org%7C48bc98756f934867510a08d5a9241b77%7Ce9a7a1518e9a4450925806671bbc24fb%7C0%7C1%7C636600895452315371&sdata=HVYtlzmqAxmR5VRXOlPpQ552EFblQ6eyKXUMO6%2BSsnY%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcityofgreen.maps.arcgis.com%2Fapps%2FMapJournal%2Findex.html%3Fappid%3D68859ee1e30046528f9e634a79878535&data=02%7C01%7Cmkapeluck%40cityofgreen.org%7C48bc98756f934867510a08d5a9241b77%7Ce9a7a1518e9a4450925806671bbc24fb%7C0%7C1%7C636600895452315371&sdata=HVYtlzmqAxmR5VRXOlPpQ552EFblQ6eyKXUMO6%2BSsnY%3D&reserved=0



Pipeline Incident 20 Year Trend
Date run: 4/22/2017


Portal - Data as of 4/21/2017
Data Source: US DOT Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration


PHMSA Pipeline Incidents: (1997-2016)
  Incident Type: All Reported   System Type: ALL   State: ALL 


Calendar Year Number Fatalities Injuries Total Cost As Reported


1997 346 10 77 $79,757,922


1998 389 21 81 $126,851,351


1999 339 22 108 $130,110,339


2000 380 38 81 $191,822,840


2001 341 7 61 $63,092,462


2002 642 12 49 $102,167,588


2003 672 12 71 $139,057,814


2004 671 23 60 $267,836,502


2005 719 17 47 $1,245,463,189


2006 639 21 36 $151,983,767


2007 611 15 49 $153,903,544


2008 659 8 56 $565,519,340


2009 627 13 64 $179,070,183


2010 586 22 108 $1,692,500,877


2011 592 14 56 $426,551,870


2012 573 12 57 $229,613,337


2013 619 9 44 $349,961,947


2014 707 19 95 $310,257,400


2015 715 12 49 $344,188,043


2016 635 17 82 $308,498,808


Grand Total 11,462 324 1,331 $7,058,209,123


PHMSA Pipeline Incidents: Multi-Year Averages (1997-2016)
  Incident Type: All Reported   System Type: ALL   State: ALL 


Incident Count


3 Year Average - (2014-2016) 686


5 Year Average - (2012-2016) 650


10 Year Average - (2007-2016) 632


20 Year Average - (1997-2016) 573


Fatalities


3 Year Average 16


5 Year Average 14


10 Year Average 14


20 Year Average 16


Injuries


3 Year Average 75


5 Year Average 65


10 Year Average 66


20 Year Average 67


Total Cost


3 Year Average $320,981,417


5 Year Average $308,503,907


10 Year Average $456,006,535


20 Year Average $352,910,456


2017 Year-To-Date


Incidents 141


Fatalities 1


Injuries 7


Total Cost $34,931,248


PHMSA Pipeline Incidents: Count (1997-2016)
  Incident Type: All Reported   System Type: ALL   State: ALL 


1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016


In
ci


de
nt


 C
ou


nt


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


800


PHMSA Pipeline Incidents: Fatalities (1997-2016)
  Incident Type: All Reported   System Type: ALL   State: ALL 
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PHMSA Pipeline Incidents: Injuries (1997-2016)
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PHMSA Pipeline Incidents: Total Cost (1997-2016)
  Incident Type: All Reported   System Type: ALL   State: ALL 
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City Of Green's submission to the Federal Governemt

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B550ru3QDcfqTWtIaE5RVWVQTDg/view

-----------------------------

Mayor's radio interview

https://www.cityofgreen.org/uploads/gerard-neugebauer-112817nexusnov-28-
2017.mp3

---------------------

Mayor's comments at council meeting:

https://www.facebook.com/HoldTheLineCityOfGreen/videos/1795708437401525/

----------------------------

Attached: PMSA's Incident Report

Again, I am requesting the Potential Impact Radius (PIR) Report.  Whether the report says, 950 feet or 1500
feet, we need to get moving on a protection plan. Safety legislation and precautions for  Nexus should be the
number one priority at every safety meeting and every parks/rec meeting. There are dozens of additional
safety precautions that the city should look into paying for:

·       Odor additive

·       Automatic shut off valves

·       VOC well testing

·       Gas leak sensors

·       Safety buffers 

·       Warning signs at Parks

·       Deer grass in the easements

·       Disaster Plans

·       Donation to the homeowner who is still in court fighting against Nexus. 

*      Public Release of PIR report (Potential Impact Radius) 

*      Partner with Summit County to lower taxes of those in the PIR based on lowered home value. 

*      Field relocation depending on results of PIR report. 

Tammy Daly
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